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By Fax (2311 0066) & By Post Level 5 Festival Walk
80 Tat Chee Avenue

Fire Services Department Kowloon Tong
Fire Services Headquarters Building Kowloon
No.1 Hong Chong Road Hong Kong
Tsim Sha Tsui East, Kowloon t +852 2268 3403
f+852 2268 3970

Attn: Director of Fire Services terence.leung@arup.com
Www.arup.com

3 February 2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

Agreement No. CE2/2018 (CE)
Study for Pier Improvement at Lai Chi Wo and Tung Ping Chau — Investigation

Request for Information on Dangerous Goods and Incident Records at Tung Ping
Chau

We have been appointed by the Civil Engineering and Development Department of the
HKSAR Government as the Consultant to undertake the captioned Study. A copy of CEDD
memo dated 5 June 2018 confirming our appointment is attached (Attachment 1).

As part of the EIA Study, we are required to review the historical and present land use around
the captioned site and evaluate any potential land contamination issues within the Tentative
Works Area as shown in Attachment 2. We would like to request the following information
for our land contamination assessment:

e The records of Dangerous Goods Licence issued to the area within the Tentative
Works Area;

e Any other information related to the use and/or storage of dangerous goods in the
area within the Tentative Works Area; and

e Past and present incident records of the area within the Tentative Works Area.

In light of the tight schedule of this Study, it would be highly appreciated if you could
provide the mentioned information by 14 February 2020. Should you have any queries,
please kindly contact the undersigned or our Mr. Anthony FONG at 2908-4307.

Yours faithfully

e

Terence Leung
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Level 5, Festival Walk,

80 Tat Chee Avenue,

Kowloon Tong, Kowloon

(Attn: Mr. Terence LEUNG, Deputy Project Manager)

Dear Mr. LEUNG,

Agreement No. CE 2/2018(CE)

Study for Pier Improvement at Lai Chi Wo and Tung Ping Chau - Investigation

Request for Information of Dangerous Goods & Incident Records

I refer to your letter of 3.2.2020 regarding the captioned request and
reply below in response to your questions:-

Please be advised that neither records of dangerous goods license,
fire incidents nor incidents of spillage / leakage of dangerous goods were found
in connection with the given conditions of your request at the subject location.

If you have further questions, please feel free to contact the
undersigned.

Yours sincerely,

\

SR (KONG Waitchung)
£7% oo do. D palne ] : : :
\ é&bﬁa B 26205 for Director of Fire Services

F—

[By: |Date

Paceived 23 MAR 2021
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Our ref 262145/AC/TL/JW/145-Let ﬁ RU P

By Fax (2685 1155) & By Post Level 5 Festival Walk
80 Tat Chee Avenue

Environmental Protection Department Kowloon Tong
Environmental Compliance Division, Kowloon
Regional Office (Tai Po) Hong Kong
10/F, Sha Tin Government Offices, t +852 2268 3403
No. 1 Sheung Wo Che Road, f+852 2268 3970
Sha Tin, New Territories terence.leung@arup.com
Www.arup.com

Attn: Ms LUK Wai Yun, Connie

3 February 2020
Dear Sir/Madam,

Agreement No. CE2/2018 (CE)

Study for Pier Improvement at Lai Chi Wo and Tung Ping Chau — Investigation
Request for Information on Chemical Spillage Accident Records at Tung Ping
Chau

We have been appointed by the Civil Engineering and Development Department of the
HKSAR Government as the Consultant to undertake the captioned Study. A copy of CEDD
memo dated 5 June 2018 confirming our appointment is attached (4Attachment I).

As part of the EIA Study, we are required to review the historical and present land use around
the captioned site and evaluate any potential land contamination issues within the Tentative
Works Area as shown in Attachment 2. We would like to request the following information
for our land contamination assessment:

e The records of Chemical Waste Producers Registration of the area within the
Tentative Works Area; and

e Past and Present chemical spillage / leakage records of the area within the Tentative
Works Area.

In light of the tight schedule of this Study, it would be highly appreciated if you could
provide the mentioned information by 14 February 2020. Should you have any queries,
please kindly contact the undersigned or our Mr. Anthony FONG at 2908-4307.

Yours faithfully

Terence Leung

Deputy Project Manager
Enc.
cc CEDD PIU Ms Li Hok Yee (E/P3C) (w/0) Fax: 2714 2054
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Dear Mr. Leung,

Agreement No. CE2/2018 (CE)
Study for Pier Improvement at Lai Chi Wo and Tung Ping Chau — Investigation Request for

Information on Chemical Spillage Accident Records at Tung Ping Chau

I refer to your above referenced letter dated 3 February 2020.

According to the records of this office, there is no chemical and dangerous spillage /
leakage records at Tung Ping Chau in the past 3 years as shown in the attached Site Location Plan

of your letter.

As far as records of registered chemical waste producer(s) of the project site are
concerned, a registry of chemical waste producers is available in the Territory Control Office of this
department. Please contact Mr. Dennis LEUNG at Tel. 2835 1017 for making an appointment to

view the records.

While we have made a reasonable effort to ensure the completeness and accuracy of the
information provided, you should comprehend that the information is provided as is and EPD is not
responsible or liable for any claim, loss or damage resulting from the use of this information.

Should you have any query on the matter, please contact our Senior Inspector, Mr. Wong
at Tel. 2158 5725 or the undersigned.

Yours sincerely,

( John Wong )
Regional Office (North) / Tai Po
for Director of Environmental Protection

Fax: 2305 0453)

c.c. TCO/EPD (Attn.: Mr. Dennis LEUNG

RECYCLED PAPER
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